

MEMORANDUM



TO: Melissa Morris, Deputy City Clerk

FROM: Alan Hall, Deputy Director of Community Development *ASH*

SUBJECT: FIREWORK DISPLAY – EDDIES BARREL OF WINE

DATE: 06/09/25

- ☐ Auctions
- ☐ Liquor license
- ☐ Arcade license
- ☐ Massage license
- ☐ Outdoor gathering
- ☐ Outdoor seating
- ☒ Other: Walled Lake Fireworks Display July 19, 2025

From building safety standpoint, the Building Division does not object to the proposed fireworks show being held on Walled Lake on July 19, 2025, no exceptions taken. Should you have any further questions with regards to this matter please feel free to contact me at (248) 347-0417.